VIBRANT MINDS SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL

Regular Meeting Thursday, February 1, 2024, 5:30 p.m. 412 W. Carl Karcher Way, Anaheim, CA 92801 (The meeting was held via a teleconference session.)

MINUTES

I. Call to Order: 5:35 p.m.

- A. Introduction and Roll Call: Debbie Schroeder, Cindy Fox, Yvette LaValle, Jeremy Truman, Mirta Carmona, and Erica Frutys
- B. Additional Attendees:
- C. Attendees after Roll Call: Christina Selstad and Jimmy Bui
- D. Adoption of Agenda: Motion to accept agenda: Debbie Schroeder Second:Clndy Fox Vote: 6/6
- E. Approval/Correction of Minutes from the January 11, 2024, Regular Meeting -Minutes stand as approved.

II. No public speakers spoke at the meeting.

III. Updates from SSC Chairperson - Christina Selstad: The meeting was lead by Vice Chairperson, Mirta Carmona

- A. No Reports
- IV. Updates from ELAC
 - A. Representative Report: Dr. Schroeder shared that they had two people that attended the meeting. Ms. Nguyen is looking for more ways for our ELL parents to get involved.

V. Updates from Director of Vibrant Minds Charter School – Debra Schroeder

A. LCAP- Needs Assessment Survey: Dr. Schroeder shared that we will need to be sending out a survey for our parents to complete for the LCAP. Erica shared that she loves to share positive things about our school to friends and acquaintances. She loves how her son has grown here. Dr. Schroeder shared that we always need to be improving. She shared that she would like to have more family participation. The dream is to have true partnerships with our parents. Mirta shared that she appreciates Parent Square and all the information that it gives to the parents. Mirta shared that she would like to have grade specific gatherings to get to know the parents that her child is in class with.

B. California Community Schools Partnership Program (CCSPP) Planning Grant --Update: Yvette shared that there were two meetings held on the 22nd and 29th of January. The input from the people who attend will be added to ideas that will be a part of a survey for our parents and scholars. The parenting classes will begin on February 21 through March 13. The Spanish version of the classes will be from April 10-24 on Wednesday evenings.

C. Healthy Kids Survey - Preview: Dr. Schroeder shared that the state of California is highly recommending the California Healthy Kids Survey. They have 3 different surveys. She previewed a survey with the council targeted for 5th graders. The survey focuses on their health choices, friendships, treatment from teachers and fellow classmates. They also ask about the amount of positive support in their lives. She shared there are parts of the survey that are pointed, specific questions on substances, weapons, and school. This may be something that parents may be uncomfortable with these questions but could be informative to be able to assist the scholar. Mirta shared that she would be supportive of this survey and would want to know how her child answered. Christina shared that she would support the survey. Jeremy also thinks the survey could be informative.

VII. Updates from SSC Members:

A. SSC Representative Report from the VMCS Board Meeting, January 10, 2024 - Jimmy Bui, Presented at the January 11, 2024 meeting.

B. SSC Member Assigned to Represent/Report at the VMCS Board Meeting for February 21, 2024– Erica Frutys

- VI. Action Calendar:
 - A. No Actionable Items
- VII. Council Discussion:
 - A. Erica asked if the parenting classes will be offered only to our families. Dr. Schroder shared that if families live with other extended family members we would be open to offer the classes to

VIII. Future Agenda Plans:

IX. Adjournment:6:06 p.m.

Next Regular Meeting on Thursday, February 29, 2024, at 5:30pm